STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Muail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
July 14, 2022

Eric Breun

Site Acquisition Agent
Transcend Wireless

1 International Blvd. Suite 400
Mahwah, NJ 07495
ebreun@transcendwireless.com

RE: EM-T-MOBILE-031-220621 - T-Mobile notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 36 Toomey Road (a/k/a 36 Mohawk Mountain), Cornwall,
Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Breun:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) hereby denies your request to modify the above-referenced

existing telecommunications facility, pursuant to Section 16-50j-73 of the Regulations of Connecticut State

Agencies.

The Radio Frequency Analysis Report prepared by EBI Consulting, dated May 30, 2022 and provided with

the request indicates a Site total percentage Maximum Permissible Exposure (%MPE) of 120.9%. This

exceeds the FCC’s allowable General Public/Uncontrolled MPE limit of 100%.

Thus, the proposed modification is not in compliance with the exemption criteria in Section 16-50j-72 (b)
of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies and is hereby denied.

Sincerely,

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/emr

c: The Honorable Gordon M. Ridgway, First Selectman, Town of Cornwall,
(cwlselectmen@optonline.net)
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